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Frankfurt am Main, 2 Cj. May, 1974 
ref. : 77 - Y - kb 

Dear Mr. Goodall, 

Unfortunately, we have got very unpleasant news from Zaire. Mr. 
Deschryver has certainly also written to you personally in the mean­
time. The project II Surveying the Distribution, Status and Ecology 
of Gorillas within the Kahllzi Biege Nation I Park ll has been annulled 
by the National Parks Administration of Zaire. It lies not in our 
power to do nything to alter this decision so that we too consider 
the pro~ect unworkable; at least for th moment, and have to cancel 
our consent to finance it. You can be assured that we deeply regret 
this development, not only in the interest of the affair itself but also 
for you perso Ily who had already to achieve considerable preparatory 
work. 

We herewith regard the project as settled. 

Yours sincerely, 

( Prof. DDr. Grzi ek ) 

cc Dr. J. Verschuren 

Copy fo r your kind information • 

Yours . cere ly I 
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( Prof. Dr. Grzimek ) 
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